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February 20, 2026 
   
TO: Pan Am and Senior Judges, Scorers, Drivers and Technical Controllers (3-Event Officials only) 
FROM: Jeff Smith, AWSA International Activities Committee Chair 
RE: Officials for the 2026 U.S. Junior Open 
   
On or after March 15, 2026, AWSA’s President will select the Judges, Scorers, Drivers, and Technical Controller for the 
2026 Junior U.S. Open.  Although the IAC collects the names of interested parties, the appointment is made by 
AWSA’s President, and not the IAC.  To be considered for this event, you MUST COMPLETE AND RETURN THIS FORM 
BY EMAIL NOT LATER THAN March 13, 2026.   
 
The 2026 Junior U.S. Open will be held at Skyview Lake, Harmony, NC, on June 26-28, 2025.  AWSA is interested in 

appointing officials with different ranges of experience to work at this tournament, including both highly experienced 

international level judges, scorers and drivers, judges, and technical controllers, as well as officials seeking more 

experience working at this level of tournament.   Consideration will be given to all Pan Am and Senior-Rated Officials.   

Please indicate your interest by marking and completing this form and returning it to Jeff Smith 

(jsmith@honigman.com).  All submitted forms will be acknowledged.    

 
2026 Jr. U.S. Open – June 26-28, 2026 – Skyview Lake, Harmony, NC 
 

Judge  Scorer  Driver   Technical Controller 
 ____  ____  ____  ____   
 
Notice of any appointments for this tournament will be made directly by by AWSA’s President.  
 
Name, telephone and email address:  
__________________________ 
__________________________      
__________________________ 
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